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	Town/City:  
Georgetown

	Place: (neighborhood or village):



Town Center




	Address: 
13 Prospect Street

	Historic Name:
Michael & Mary Shea House

	Uses:
Present: 
single residence

	Original: 
single residence

	Date of Construction:  ca. 1875

	Source:  deeds, historic maps

	Style/Form:   
Classical Revival

	Architect/Builder:  


	Exterior Material:

	Foundation:  
brick

	Wall/Trim:  
vinyl clapboards

	Roof:  
asphalt shingles

	Outbuildings/Secondary Structures:  


none

	Major Alterations (with dates):  


Rear ell added, late 20th C

Vinyl siding added



	Condition:  
good

	Moved:  no  FORMCHECKBOX 
 
yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
     Date:


	Acreage:  1.38 acre

	Setting:   This house is sited on the southeast side of Prospect Street on a lot with mature trees. The area is largely residential.


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.  


If checked, you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form.
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION   

The Michael & Mary Shea House is a two-story wood frame dwelling located on the southerly side of Prospect Street east of West Main Street.  Built ca. 1875, the house has interior plan with two principal rooms aligned front-to-back on the northerly side of the house and an entry and secondary room on the southerly side.  A rear ell is aligned with both sides of the house; it is an enlargement of the original ell.  The front façade contains an entrance set under a pedimented hood with scrolled brackets offset by two windows.  Three windows are evenly spaced across the second story; a single window is centered in the attic.  Architectural details once distinguishing the front façade and side walls have been obliterated or obscured by the addition of vinyl siding.  The remnants of a Classical entablature along the raking roof edge survive on the front.  A new bank of casement windows has been added to the rear of the northerly side of the house.  The enlarged rear ell contains an entrance composed of sliding glass patio doors and an exterior deck on the northerly side.

The house is positioned along the southerly lot line set back behind a small front yard, The area north of the house is paved between the street and the rear of the house.  A large yard with mature trees is located directly behind the house.  From there the large parcel extends east into a wooded wetland and contains the northerly half of a pond within it.
The Michael & Mary Shea House, built ca. 1875, is a representative example of tenant housing built during the mid-19th century in Georgetown, as well as other industrial villages in eastern Massachusetts.  The property is a contributing component of the village district.     
HISTORICAL NARRATIVE    
In July and August 1867, Stephen S. and Betsey E. Dow and Martha Brocklebank deeded a lot of land on the southern side of the railroad northeast of West Main Street (Prospect Street did not formerly exist at this time) to Michael Shea, an Irish immigrant boot treer who was born about 1835.
 Shea is not listed as a householder in Georgetown in the 1870 Essex County directory nor in the federal census of that year, and whether he had built the house at 13 Prospect Street by that time seems unlikely. The 1872 map of the village does not show either the house or Prospect Street.  The house is depicted on the 1884 map but mistakenly shows 13 Prospect as belonging to John Kelley, who occupied 11 Prospect with his mother, Katherine, and siblings but not 13 Prospect.  The 1880 census shows Shea and his family just after the household of Katherine Kelley, which indicates that this house had been built by then.
Michael Shea and his wife Mary were from Munster, Ireland (like the Kelleys next door) and their 1880 household included their adopted son Robert, a stone mason, and their children Michael J., Margaret, Ellen J., Mary H., and John C., all born between 1865 and 1878. How long the Shea family occupied 13 Prospect is unclear, but they owned it until October 1907; Michael Shea died in Georgetown in 1906, and where his widow and family were at the time is not known. The property was sold to James E. and Mary Mullane O’Neil, who had married in Georgetown in 1900.
 Born in Portland, Maine, O’Neil was a station agent for the Boston and Maine Railroad; his wife was from Cork in Ireland and was then working as a dressmaker in Georgetown. O’Neil is shown in the 1901 and 1905 directories as a Boston and Maine employee, but for some reason he is listed without a residence. 
In November 1909 the O’Neils sold 13 Prospect Street to Georgetown blacksmith Philip Nolin.
 Born Montreal about 1872, Nolin (sometimes spelled Nolian) emigrated by 1892 with his wife Anna. Their eldest son, Fred, was born in Lawrence in June 1892; the next, Joseph John, was born in Montreal in 1896. By 1898, when their son Edward was born, the Nolins were living in Georgetown; when their youngest, Eugene, was born, the family lived on Pond Street. The 1912 directory shows Philip Nolin as a blacksmith with a shop on Middle Street and living on Prospect Street; by 1916 his sons Edward and Fred were working for him, and Joseph was a shoeworker; all the sons lived at their father’s Prospect Street home. The 1920 census shows Joseph and Eugene as blacksmiths working for their father; Fred was then working as a chauffeur.
By 1925 Philip Nolin, his wife, and his sons Joseph and Fred had moved to Groveland, and in 1938 Anna Nolin, then living in Methuen, sold 13 Prospect Street to Mary E. Kelley, a daughter of John Kelley and her next-door neighbor. Kelley owned and rented it for six years. In 1962 the property was sold to Joseph J. and Catherine Sheehan, who owned it until 2004, when they deeded it to their children and reserved for themselves a life estate in 13 Prospect Street.
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13 Prospect Street: view from NE (11 Prospect at right)

National Register of Historic Places Criteria Statement Form

Check all that apply:

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Individually eligible             FORMCHECKBOX 
   Eligible only in a historic district
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Contributing to a potential historic district          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Potential historic district
Criteria:       FORMCHECKBOX 
   A        FORMCHECKBOX 
    B        FORMCHECKBOX 
    C     FORMCHECKBOX 
    D

Criteria Considerations:       FORMCHECKBOX 
   A      FORMCHECKBOX 
    B      FORMCHECKBOX 
   C     FORMCHECKBOX 
   D      FORMCHECKBOX 
    E      FORMCHECKBOX 
    F       FORMCHECKBOX 
    G

                   Statement of Significance by________Neil Larson_________________________________

                            The criteria that are checked in the above sections must be justified here.
The Michael & Mary Shea House, built ca. 1875, is a representative example of tenant housing built during the mid-19th century in Georgetown, as well as other industrial villages in eastern Massachusetts.  The property is a contributing component of the village district.     
� Stephen S. and Betsey E. Dow and Martha M. Brocklebank to Michael Shea, 21 July 1867, SED 980:86; see also Stephen S. and Betsey E. Dow and Martha M. Brocklebank to Michael Shea, 3 August 1867, SED 982:123, which deeds the same property but stipulates that Shea is to build and maintain a fence at the boundary of his and the Dows’ land. Shea bought additional land from shoe manufacturer George H. Carleton, who lived at 55 West Main Street; see George H. Carleton to Michael Shea, 20 September 1887, SED 1206:529, and George H. Carleton to Michael Shea, 3 November 1892, SED 1360:413. The 1887 deed stipulates as well that Shea was to build “a new pick fence by land of the grantor with picks to be four feet long by three inches wide and three inches apart on the fence, the same to be nailed on the grantees side of the fence; the posts for said fence to be not less than six inches in diameter and not more than eight feet apart.”


� Mary H. Shea, Haverhill, executor will Michael Shea, Haverhill, to James E. and Mary O’Neil, 19 October 1907, SED 1897:9.


� James E.  and Mary O’Neil to Philip Nolin, 22 November 1909, SED 1995:240.


� Anna Nolin, Methuen, to Mary E. Kelley, 21 April 1938, SED 3142:403; Mary E. Kelley to Nathalie M. Holt, 2 June 1944, SED 3373:22; Nathalie M. Severance, fka Nathalie M. Holt, to Harry A. and Beverly J. Powers, 13 August 1952, SED 3915:532; Harry A. and Beverly J. Powers to Joseph J. and Caroline E. Sheehan, Everett, 12 February 1962, SED 4881:220; Joseph J. and Caroline E. Sheehan, 13 Prospect Street, to Pamela J. Sheehan, 13 Prospect; David J. Sheehan, Choctaw OK; and Timothy H. Sheehan, York ME, 20 August 2004, SED 23523:447.
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